MINUTES

MONTANA SENATE
54th LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE ON TAXATION

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN GERRY DEVLIN, on February 1, 1995, at
8:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Sen. Gerry Devlin, Chairman (R)
Sen. Mike Foster, Vice Chairman (R)
Sen. Mack Cole (R)
Sen. Delwyn Gage (R)
Sen. Lorents Grosfield (R)
Sen. John G. Harp (R)
Sen. Dorothy Eck (D)
Sen. Barry "Spook" Stang (D)
Sen. Fred R. Van Valkenburg (D)

Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Jeff Martin, Legislative Council
Renée Podell, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:
Hearing: SB 184, SB 257
Executive Action: SB 126

HEARING ON SB 184

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. FRED VAN VALKENBURG, SD 32, Missoula, stated this bill is
designed to provide an income tax credit against property taxes
owed for tax year 1995, by the owner of a principal residence in
Montana. He said the resident must have lived in the residence
for at least seven months during calendar year 1994. He remarked
the bill is part of a two bill package he put together prior to
the beginning of the session, and offered as an alternative to HB
174. SEN. VAN VALKENBURG said it is very important for the
legislature to continue discussing the issue of property taxes,
in particular, the effect of property taxes on home owners in
Montana. He commented the two bills in his package provide $30
million of property tax relief for a one year period. He

950201TA.SM1



SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE
February 1, 1995
Page 2 of 6

acknowledged this particular bill is designed to provide
approximately $11 million of property tax relief. SEN. VAN
VALKENBURG explained the $11 million was part of the surplus not
spent in the special session for the fiscal year. He stated
people in his community, and anywhere up and down the western
slope of Montana’s divide are far more concerned about property
taxes than they are about income taxes in this state. SEN. VAN
VALKENBURG said SB 184, is a way to say to Montanan’s. who have
made an investment of a home in the State of Montana that the
legislature cares about the high level of property taxes that
they pay in this state.

Proponentsg’ Testimonvy:

Brad Martin, Director, Montana Democratic Party, supports the two
bill package as discussed by SEN. VAN VALKENBURG because they
address, create, and provide property tax relief to Montana
taxpayers.

Opponents’ Testimony:

None

Informatiocnal Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. MIKE FOSTER questioned SEN. VAN VALKENBURG in regard to the
language on Page 1, Line 27 using the figure "$54.00", and the

fiscal note using the language "average". SEN. VAN VALKENBURG
stated the fiscal note was wrong. He said the intent is a flat
$54.00.

SEN. JOHN HARP questioned SEN. VAN VALKENBURG in regard to REP.
REAM’S bill. He asked him if it is an $11.5 mill reduction for
the state. SEN. VAN VALKENBURG said, "Yes, it is a one time
reduction." He explained there is one time money available, the
same as was in HB 174. SEN. HARP asked SEN. VAN VALKENBURG if
additional revenue could be found this session that would reduce
the mandatory mills on an ongoing basis would he support it.
SEN. VAN VALKENBURG said he will keep an open mind, but he won’'t
make a blanket agreement at this point.

SEN. DOROTHY ECK commented that it would be useful if the
committee had a resume of all of the property tax relief bills in
order to look at all the options first rather than to have them
hit one at a time.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. VAN VALKENBURG stated this bill is something that should be
seriously considered.

950201TA.SM1



SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE
February 1, 1995
Page 3 of 6

HEARING ON SB 257

Opening Statement by Sponsor:

SEN. DELWYN GAGE, SD 43, Cut Bank, explained during the special
session in July of 1992, HB 24, was introduced by request of the
Department of Revenue to change the method of taxing private rail
cars in Montana. He stated SB 257, sets a presumed number of
miles traveled by the various classes of cars and eliminates the
loading penalty. SEN. GAGE said the bill will raise
approximately $1.5 million per year. He explained that reducing
the tax by about one-half, it is still 25% higher than was stated
in the bill originating the tax.

Proponents’ Testimony:

Jim Mockler, Montana Coal Council, presented written testimony in
support of SB 257. EXHIBIT 1.

John Alke, Attorney, Detroit Edison, provided the history behind
HB 24 and explained SB 257. He presented a handout titled Impact
Analysis of Proposed Montana Railcar Tax Legislation. EXHIBIT 2.
Mr. Alke explained as a result of HB 24, Detroit Edison
experienced a tax liability increase from $54,000 to $420,000.

He acknowledged Detroit Edison is part of the current law suit
filed against the state.

David Owen, Montana Chamber of Commerce, encouraged balance be
brought to the industry.

Opponents’ Testimony:

Mick Robinson, Director, Department of Revenue, commented the
railcar miles in Montana are calculated mile to mile in the
Administrative Rules of Montana. He explained the fiscal note
indicated the DOR didn’t have the data to exactly estimate what
the tax would be, and the main reason was because the DOR didn't
have the mileage figures that were available to the railroads.
Mr. Robinson commented the handout presented by Mr. Mockler is a
schedule of 31 companies, and that is only a portion of the total
companies. He said under the old tax there were 139 companies
that were subject to the gross receipt tax. He stated he is
uneasy about discussing the situation because it 1s under major
litigation.

Informational Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members and Responses:

SEN. JOHN HARP asked Mr. Robinson when the bill was debated in
the 1992, special session was he the DOR director. Mr. Robinson
stated he was not the director. SEN. HARP asked Mr. Robinson if

950201TA.SM1



SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE
February 1, 1995
Page 4 of 6

in 1992, the tax being collected was $1.2 million. Mr. Robinson
said, "That 1is correct". SEN. HARP asked Mr. Robinson if
currently this tax is generating $2.1. Mr. Robinson responded
the $2.1 million is only connected with the nine companies
previously discussed. He said the tax is currently $2.7 million
total tax. Mr. Robinson stated there is a $1.5 million increase.
He said there is a portion that is connected with companies that
were not subject to the previous gross receipt tax. He explained
the $1.5 million would have to be divided in terms of what 1is the
additional tax levied on the companies that were subject to the
gross receipts. He acknowledged the majority of the increase is
connected with the companies that were subject to the gross
receipt tax. SEN. HARP asked Mr. Robinson if it would be fair to
estimate the figure at $1.2 million. Mr. Robinson stated it
would be a correct figure. Mr. Robinson commented one issue of
this situation is whether or not the amount of tax that is being
collected under the new tax compared to the old tax, is the right
level. He stated the DOR uses the statute passed and tries to be
consistent in terms of the property tax methodology and how it is
applied nationally.

SEN. MACK COLE questioned Mr. Alke in regard to miles traveled in
Montana by coal cars. Mr. Alke explained 90% of the coal travels
to Wisconsin.

SEN. LORENTS GROSFIELD asked Mr. Robinson about Mr. Alke’s
reference to the DOR reducing the tax through Administrative
Rules. Mr. Robinson responded Page 2, Line 26, contains the
wording included in the present law. He commented when HB 24
passed, the DOR went forward with an Administrative Rule based on
mile to mile. He said the railcar companies opposed the mile to
mile process, and proposed the 100% speed tax process. Mr.
Robinson explained as a result of the Administrative Rule hearing
the DOR put in place the 50/50 approach. He said this approach
lowered the tax.

SEN. BARRY "SPOOK" STANG asked Mr. Alke if some states have a tax
different from what Montana uses. Mr. Alke stated they don’t
have a rail tax. He said the only rail property Detroit Edison
has is rail cars. He explained their obligation is to lease cars
in order to get coal to the customer.

SEN. FRED VAN VALKENBURG asked SEN. GAGE if the legislature was
expecting some revenue increase. SEN. GAGE responded the
estimate on the fiscal note attached to HB 24, indicated
otherwise.

SEN. VAN VALKENBURG asked Mr. Robinson if this bill has any
connection with the lawsuit, and to what extent. Mr. Robinson
said the Governor’s budget does have an estimated settlement
coming in this fiscal year and the projection of the railcar tax
in 1996, and 1997. He said the revenue estimates of the Revenue
Oversight Committee have a settlement amount, and the tax for
FY’96 and FY’97 have been removed. (Tape: 1; Side: B; Comments: Turn

950201TA.SM1



SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE
February 1, 1995
Page 5 of 6

Tape.} Mr. Robinson said this particular bill doesn’t have any
direct connection with the budget.

SEN. MIKE FOSTER questioned Mr. Alke in regard to the handout he
presented. He asked Mr. Alke if SB 257, was in effect during the
years 19392, 1993, and 1994 the percentages of Montana taxes would
be less, but could he guess what the percentages would have been.
Mr. Alke said if the bill proposed would have been in. effect
during the three years, instead of the tax rate per mile being
.58¢ it would be .37¢ which would still be the second highest
rate in the United States.

SEN. GROSFIELD asked Mr. Alke what would Detroit Edison do with
litigation if this bill passed. Mr. Alke said all of the
companies listed on the handout he presented have agreed if the
legislature agrees with them (that the tax rate they are
proposing is fair) all of the litigants, except one, agrees they
would settle their pending claims.

Closing by Sponsor:

SEN. GAGE commented in the current bill there is language on Page
2, Lines 26, 27, and 28 that strikes language in regard to the
Administrative Rules. He acknowledged this section wasn’t in HB
24. SEN. GAGE stated he wasn’t sure why the fiscal note wasn’t
avallable for this hearing. He reported he did sign the fiscal
note.

SEN. DEVLIN said the committee would be interested in viewing
copies of minutes for HB 24. SEN. DEVLIN offered to get copies

for the committee.

EXECUTIVE ACTION ON SB 126

Discussion: Mary Whittinghill, Department of Revenue, reported
the DOR staff met with the Association of Realtors, and came to a
consensus on charges. CHAIRMAN DEVLIN asked Bob Leach, Billings

Association of Realtors to comment. Mr. Leach commented he
researched what other states are paying for computer data and
shared his research with the DOR staff. He stated an agreement

has been reached for costs associated with copying data for
initial tapes, and for the update of tapes.

SEN. GROSFIELD asked Mary Whittinghill with respect to the bill
what is the implication of this agreement. Mary Whittinghill
commented the DOR still needs this bill because it clarifies
charges for all data.

Motion: SEN. STANG MOVED SB 126 DO PASS.

Motion/Discusgion: SEN. VAN VALKENBURG MOVED TO AMEND SB 126, ON
PAGE 2, LINE 7, FOLLOWING STATE AGENCIES, INSERT: EXCEPT THE
OFFICE OF BUDGET AND PROGRAM PLANNING AND THE LEGISLATIVE FISCAL
ANALYST (271253SC.SPV).

950201TA.SM1



SENATE TAXATION COMMITTEE
. February 1, 1995
Page 6 of 6

Jeff Martin asked the committee to give him the latitude to
insure that the amendment is as SEN. VAN VALKENBURG has
suggested.

SEN. FOSTER commented the Chairman of the State Tax Appeal Board
raised a concern in regard to the DOR not charging the Board for
data, and asked Mr. Martin to include the Board in the amendment
language.

SEN. VAN VALKENBURG asked his motion include the State Tax Appeal
Board.

Vote: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY TO AMEND SB 126.

Motion/Vote: SEN. STANG MOVED SB 126 DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Discussion: SEN. GAGE commented during the hearing he asked the
question in regard to the difference between computer assisted
mass appraisal system (CAMAS) and property evaluation and
assessment system data base. He questioned how much information
is on the system. He voiced his concern about information filed
by citizens, and have much protection there is for privacy. Mary
Whittinghill responded information will only be available through
the Helena office, and no information that the DOR determines to
be confidential is given out. SEN. GAGE asked Mary Whittinghill
what other kinds of information is given out. Mary Whittinghill
responded there is a Utility Assessment System, Business
Equipment Evaluation System, and the Montana Ownership Data Base
System. :

Vote: QUESTION WAS CALLED ON THE MOTION BY SEN. STANG. MOTION
CARRIED ON SB 126 WITH SEN. GAGE VOTING IN OPPOSITION.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: 9:31 A.M. //’ (7’ ///',
4 / , Y
ACAASNAAS Lt

- -1
L ~ GER DEVLIN, Chairman

, 7y /
C:%27zp1a&£2::%;227€/7/

RENEE/J/ PODELL, Secretary

GD/rp

950201TA.SM1



MONTANA SENATE
1995 LEGISLATURE
TAXATION COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL | DATE <Q;Z;Zg444¢?gzﬁé L2285

NAME PRESENT ABSENT | EXCUSED
MACK COLE v

DELWYN GAGE L

LORENTS GROSFIELD p///

JOHN HARP L

DOROTHY ECK L////

BARRY "SPOOK" STANG "

FRED VAN VALKENBURG L//)7

MIKE FOSTER, VICE CHAIRMAN v

GERRY DEVLIN, CHAIRMAN L

SEN:1995
wp.rollcall.man
Cs-09



SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Page 1 of 1
February 1, 1995

MR. PRESIDENT:
We, your committee on Taxation having had under consideration
SB 126 (first reading copy -- white), respectfully report that SB

126 be amended as follows and as so amended do pass.
Signed:_ ”\Z/(//V\ /<Qz//> ,uﬂ//

“Senator Ge¥ry D¢vlin, Chair

That such amendments read:

1. Title, line 10.
Following: "JURISDICTIONS"
Insert: "AND CERTAIN STATE AGENCIES"

2. Page 2, line 9.

Following: "system"

Insert: ". The fee may not be charged to the governor’'s office of
budget and program planning, the office of legislative
fiscal analyst, or the state tax appeal board"

-END-

Amd. Coord.
Sec. of Senate N 2712538C.SPV



SENATE TAXATION

CATE 8.77.&&%7 75
SB 257 NS ] /

\‘N

L D8 25 7

During the Special Session in July of 1992, House Bill 24 was introduced by request of the
Department of Revenue to change the method of taxing private rail cars in Montana.

Both at the hearing and privately, DOR representatives stated that the bill would not significantly

alter the amount of tax being collected ($1.2 million per year) and was only needed to respond to
a lawsuit. The only witness at the hearings was DOR.

As rules were adopted and the tax implemented, it was for approximately $3 million per year,

nearly three times the amount stated to the Legislature and the rail car companies as the fiscal
impact of HB 24.

As currently implemented, rail cars are taxed on a basis of miles traveled in Montana and on the
amount of time the cars spend in the state. In reality if they simply pass through the state, the tax

is much less than if they stop to load coal, lumber, grain or other products produced here as well
as those utilizing the transloading stations at Shelby or Butte.

SB 257 sets a presumed number of miles traveled by the various classes of cars and eliminates the
loading penalty. It will raise approximately $1.5 million per year. While this reduces the tax by
about one-half] it is still 25% higher than was stated in the bill originating the tax.

As shippers, we took the word of DOR in 1992 that the tax would have a minimal impact.
Obviously they at the very least made a serious error. We ask your support of SB 257 to correct

that error and to remove the producer penalty presently imposed.

For your information following are the taxes per mile of some of the states we ship through:

Montana .58 cents North Dakota 0O cents
Wyoming .16 cents Minnesota 0 cents
Nebraska .07 cents Wisconsin 0 cents
Colorado .07 cents Ilinois 0 cents

James D. Mockler
Montana Coal Council
2-1-95



. ‘uoTIBDTFTIOU I933Fe BAED 0f ayl sjexodiooutr o3 pabueyo aq pinom Sutpioa 3By
burungse apew 8T § Iaqunu uoridumsse 08 INp aq PINOM 1661 IVaA xv3l 103 gaxe3l A3rxadoxd usym O3 ge Ieafoun 8T Tesodoxd sSTUL

*S3ION "TYOINHDOAL

‘owoout ayqresod 9TY3 JO SIPWIISS B I9euwl O I[qEITIRAR 30U ST uoTjBWIOFUT -s3axel Ajxadoxd o1 uoraippe
Ut xe3 3suadI] uotieircdioo o3 3oalqns aq ogTe pinoo getuedwod IeD PROITIRI ‘YOW ‘S0T-55-ST steadsaa fesodoxd styi aours

xel Auedwoo IBD

9uTl 3ybtax3y paresdsa oyl WOIF PSIDSTTOD FIBITOP UOTIIIW Z T SY3I Ydlew 383 3B [ITM gatuedwod TTe uo xel Ajxadoxd 16T 3yl
saaa17aq iuswizedsp 9yl satuedwod IO PROITTEI IBYIO 9T 3IFe2] IW 81V 819Ul IBYI USATD "000°'09LS ATezerwtxoxdde 3o 1661 ae3i
xe31 103 A3ryriqetrl xel Ajxsdoxd v ejzeorputr Auedwoo zeD peoxlTel 3sabiey a8yl jo restexdde syl Surtpaebax saanbty AzruTwIToad

HEERVERET

(peNUTIUCD)
¢z 2bed ¢1-qg wxog
I E RIS Takalt d%)ﬂﬁh

&. mm M ﬁ , % wﬁﬁ ﬂ &g wﬂ % g m Wﬂ H'Ulq% —




EXHIBIT /
DATE > -] -95
. _SBo5T
ESTIMATED RETROACTIVE AD VALOREM TAX - RAILROAD CAR COi\APANlES
TAX YEAR 1991 (BASED ON CALENDAR YEAR 1990 ACTIVITY)
ASSUMED AVERAGE SPEED - MILES PER DAY 350
TAX RATE 7.54% AVERAGE MILL LEVY 326.560

GROSS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
RECEIPTS AD VALOREM AD VALOREM AD VALOREM
TAX TAX TAX ** TAX *
MILES FACTOR 100% MILES FACTOR 50% MNES FACTOR 0%
SPEED FACTOR 0% SPEED FACTOR 50% SPEED FACTOR 100%
@TAL OF 31 COMPANIES 1,027,680 2,985,495 2,006,680 1,027,87
Trailer Train Company 702,775 765,794 568,507 371,22
Detroit Edison 54,463 560,812 480,513 400,21
ITEL ¢/o GE Capital Railcar Services 18,786 554,009 313,726 73,44
Union Tank Car Company 73,407 297,822 165,343 32.86
GATX Corporation 68,264 273,224 151,849 30,47
ACF Industries, Inc. 45,000 223,005 124,627 26,24
GE Capital Rallcar Services 28,661 166,275 94,664 23,05
Portland General Electric 18,983 64,754 63,654 62,55
Conoco Inc. 10,266 29,637 16,102 2,5¢€
ASARCO Inc. 893 17,345 10,091 2,82
Exxon Company US A 1,854 11,625 6,296 9¢
Exxon Chemical Americas 0 7,559 4,073 5¢
Home Oil Company Ltd. 990 5,818 - 2,857 ¢
Mallard Transporation Co. 2,248 2,711 1,484 2t
Gas Supply Inc. 351 2,058 1,094 12
Garvey International Inc. 0 1,050 598 1¢
TEMCO Caorporation 16 697 375 £
Enron Products Marketing Co. 96 494 277 ¢
Ruddy Tank Car Co. 343 178 99 :
GWI Leasing Corp. 0 127 70 :
Chartrands Tank Car Serv. Inc. 156 114 64
Midwest Grain Products, Inc. 0 104 59
California Rallcar Corp. 36 90 50
Mid South Milling Co., Inc. 16 61 34
SGA Leasing Co. 42 46 27
Tamak Transportation Corp. 31 34 19
Weyerhaeuser Company 0 18 9
Western Coop. Fertilizers 0 17 10
Petro-Chem Marketing Company 2 8 4
Gen. Chemical (Soda Ash) Ptnrs 0 5 3
Energynorth Natural Gas Inc. 1 4 2

-

Allocation method to be used for retroactive taxes (Tax years 1991 and 1992)

** Allocation method to be used for future years (Tax years 1993 and beyond)



FIX(MINSUVLEG - PWTIN| U

A AU ES ogrpor'es TVIOL
896°€8% RYALTAS . MNV.L NOINM
98T £0VY L08°'L163 XL
SI1Z'9ts 7Z8'C9% Xownuvu
162°1% ZLO'CS NODTIVY
619°1LY CLL'SY1S DOSSY UVI 1IVY
(AT ERN 8109213 UV VU D
8L 0OLY 6Ty 061% XLYD
081°60T$ (A AITARS NOS103 LIOYLad
Lo1°Trs N2 RE JAD¥
NOLLVISEOTT AASOJOUI NO AdSYd XV.LUYOTIVU VNVINOW F661 LNAMAUND ANYIINOD
XVLUYDITIVU YNYINOW P66 1 QRLLOALOUI UVITIVY .

ZeEge o

= O Lienna

31ve
NOILYXVL ILYNIS

NOLLVISEDAT XV.L UVITIVU VNVINON TUASOJOUT AO SISATVNY LOVIINI



A povaIting w IReDIY

oerso1a ¥ axxov

BNGXVL trg)

Lo r9ey'ss YUILS RS ] 9R'SBTTESNE | €1 61279¢8 o6 LIS (9611458 R OZEDPLS [SX73 2141 0es1'res GLO9ST1S sseevses Yeonerwrs f teessizs | orevsiors
71444 e e L6 0 Zelre o k24 184 Lare et aQ 176HC 0 LT6TLY (Teren LISLL 0 1T6+C0 [2{32%1] LTEHLD ATLVH N0V I
st e [$ ¥ s1L [N st (4 S A Si SIe 1L s 11K} e L neyRxvL
(rogn)
90t°L1Z 3221 1N1 SRR Lee 3] tRIvsE! 6016 [RU PRI XUAL 4] FI3 s ' Doz e’ ' CANT IS ] 158101 DIOXES ] ACIYA LANEYICORAVIOTIY YHVINOW
Ltas s0) M CYA 1AL 4O
1o n [y e LI uzna n 5700 0 9q0 0 500 92000 IRROUBINOLLYDUITY YNYINOIY
(Secisartd
66 (0 TrEeL FH 26 [ U] (PR () (341 1ol LIAL] 6L SSSY BCEY SHYD INTIVAINDE YNYV.INON
1:34 (43 00§ sel (131 184 X 184 911 [p1¢4 sel (%29 ust (941 VHYIROWRLAVG N YY) BT 2 ST
€936 (R TN ZOWIR'LE PISC0E6'S ws'rs QT RACE YIS ET rgror'e 14910 roL’ste 195526 €T6RIVYS (oSt 69'0eL’T YNYIHOM N KB IH N YD
{tesr1a?
PERIY MB1Z SUST 02901 €s6'02 st BIE'CL UKD eyl 861781 ®6URY (37814 4RG3 GB6'SN YYD HILBOTYA ATNAVINBIYHAAY
L’y 1w [ TANE HO'(l 2RL ¥4 X4 XY 2T (X4 [§Y%% oS (¥4 &y X412 63€'9t ATY LA HVSY YD 40 ONYIOL
AT ICDTAT DN yyas
1R I27 16 WLARI'TLE {89760 S0Z L JRGITEIS T JLLe Y eRYT L61T0TH0IC [S10'URE b SHLSLST6L TSN 13] LrE'oes’6e  fr10’s96'606 fsieileLss [EEFTE R TIN (2R I BT JAVIANYI A ANIYA L XUV
o111 HiLO Avt-4 WNILO WALLY 62841 WAL IO LT UMLIO 011 WIANLO  JVTIOANGY © o1y MIHLO REVID YY)
36600 15168 %0016 o1 %01 P €D 2112 *# @ *eel o0&y %168 w01} 2099 war®
SAINVJINOD] ANVL MNYL XL XOHMvui NOD v | ‘H0OSSY DOSSY VYV fuvy vy X1V X1YD NOSId4 ADV AV ANYJAINOD
‘1Iv NOINN NOIN(t UVIYUVAUYII VU 49 ny LIONIHA

NOILVTISIOT T dASOJOUL NO GASVH STINYVJINOD YOLVIA

OA XYL AV TIVU VNVINOW r661 ALY INLLSH




L__SB 257

k4
-

DATE_Z - | -9 5

EXHIBIT

S6/¢ 1 4pIzS [ £ patedar

N [ N IR Lo X S1U30) sjuasy Susn) 0 SHudD) 9¢° S)UaD) L0 S L0 SJUID 91 SR {6 Al 104 Yu | 3%e1aAy

L ez Jorstot [989606°T01 {600 11L'SS [pSIt0L881 TR

ooz'tre'ts |os  los  los  los  los |ossiss | oss | wsors 989'68$ | 900°c60'1$ | xepeol

s8g'9ses  Jos  jos  los oS 0S| eemeavenlo§ | pSGUES | 6TOTES | T0E0TEs | 661

6s'isks | 0$  |0s | oS 0$ _ |os _lsevivs | 98s | ore'zes | vor'ers | szouses | €661

95£'€05$ 05 0% 0% los 08 lsivors  fos |l zoels | €65z | 9L9sIes 7661

[ejoy, stouy|[[ | Baso] | ursuodsigy | wjosauutpy | vpoyeqq pdoN | vuuipup |opeiojo)y .J_Z.:_oz dunuopyy | ruCjuopy

S it N Bk 1 L L = ~

e o S . SINTWAVJ STLVLS NUALSTA
o s Uy DTV NOSTAT LIOWLAd




DATE é /9 75“

< m > PLEASE PRINT < ®m >

Check One
Name Representing Bill support || Oppose
No.
Vﬂugz Lo @C&Cﬁ 7LZ> HT_ e, <£ Halter| 154 ///7«{ rad
3 _ o I
Jows Alpsos A (oo Moavezr [ | 257 |
Tow Crzevy forrnnd Gependl Ehtnd| 757 |
/\57(2»@& V\/\C\(*\\/\J (\/\(\— De’ﬁ»vu'c\ﬁ/ ‘Q?\r' | %L( L
NI Y, i-// /7[1 /E et e ss 2571
- = \ =
o MI{’IC KG’Q!/\AJQM DU& (P27 e

VISITOR REGISTER
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH COMMITTEE SECRETARY





